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DATE: July 1, 2015

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk W
FROM: Terri Jones, Administrative Assistant, Division of Engineering ﬂ/

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed.

Please find the Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed in the Division of
Engineering. Of the one Document listed on the report, staff recommends returning it at this

time.
If you have any questions about this report, please call me at 413-6127.

Thank you.
Attachment

cc: Marguerite McLean
Lisa Harvey
Theresa Farley
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 2015

DOCKET TITLE

140145-SU  Application by

South Highlands
Investment
Corporation to
transfer the
wastewater assets
of Utility
Corporation of
Florida, Inc. to
the Spring Lake
Improvement
District, and
cancellation of
Certificate No.
550-S, in
Highlands County.

Division of Engineering

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS

05473-14

Watts
Mapp

Order 1ssued

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

RETURN

South Highlands
Fnedman%-
CONFIDENTIAL)

alance sheet

filed in response

to staff's

deficiency letter.




Total number of records:






